

To: [redacted]@mmm.com
Cc: [redacted] (CLIMA); [redacted] (CLIMA); [redacted]@mmm.com;
[redacted]@mmm.com; [redacted]@mmm.com
Subject: RE: EU chemicals policy & F-Gas reduction objectives

Dear [redacted]

Thank you for the invitation. I can inform you that we are being kept fully in the loop on the discussions on the PFAS by our colleagues in DG ENV, thus I am confident we have a sufficient level of information plus unfortunately, we are very busy for the moment. Consequently, I am afraid we will not be able to find the time for a meeting. As always you are welcome to send us additional information in writing.

Best regards,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@mmm.com>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 2:49 PM
To: [redacted] (CLIMA)
[redacted] (CLIMA)
<[redacted]@mmm.com>; [redacted]@mmm.com>
Subject: EU chemicals policy & F-Gas reduction objectives

Kære [redacted],

Vi vil meget gerne invitere dig og/eller dit team til en oplysende snak om SF6-alternativer, der kan falde indenfor en kommende bred gruppering af PFAS-stoffer. Dette så vi kan dele viden og svare på eventuelle spørgsmål i fuld transparens. T.o. er vi allerede i kontakt med jeres kollegaer, der arbejder med miljø. Men da det også er relevant for jer i forbindelse med F-gas Forordningen, tænker vi, at det giver mening, at vi har et separat møde. Se invitation nedenfor.

Dbh,
[redacted]

Dear [redacted]

Following our good exchange on the EU F-Gas Regulation and the SF6 replacement, I would like to take this opportunity to raise another topic that is currently dealt with by your colleagues from DG ENV. As you might be aware, our two solutions for the SF6 replacement, Novec 5110 and Novec 4710, might fall within a very broad grouping approach for PFAS substances and the consequent regulatory actions in Europe (e.g. restriction under REACH). I would appreciate an opportunity for a separate discussion with you and your team on this topic, to share some further information and address any potential question from your side. I will be accompanied by my colleague(s) involved in the green agenda & chemical strategy for sustainability.

Would you agree to have this meeting, and could you propose a few timeslots (perhaps the week of 22 March or the week after)?

Thank you very much.

Best regards,



Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium

mmm.com



3M.com